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September 16, 2020 

 

Via CM/ECF  

Hon. Brian R. Martinotti, U.S.D.J.  

United States District Court  

402 East State Street  

Trenton, NJ 08608  

 

Re:  Nat’l Ass’n of Theatre Owners v. Murphy, et al.  

No. 3:20-cv-8298-BRM-TJB  

 

Dear Judge Martinotti:  

 

With the consent of all parties, Defendants write to advise the court that the 

parties have conferred and are jointly amenable to administrative termination of this 

action, without prejudice to any party’s right to make a letter request to restore this 

matter to the active docket at an appropriate time.1 This would include, but is not 

limited to, cancellation of Defendants’ pending September 18, 2020 deadline to 

answer, move, or otherwise reply to Plaintiffs’ complaint. 

 
1  This comes, among other things, following Governor Murphy’s issuance of 

Executive Order No. 183 (Sept. 1, 2020), which permitted with certain restrictions 

the reopening of indoor entertainment centers such as indoor movie theaters, 

including consumption of concessions. A copy of this Executive Order is attached.   
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A proposed form of Order, jointly consented to by the parties, is attached. 

Thank you for the court’s consideration of this matter.  

Respectfully submitted,  

 

GURBIR S. GREWAL  

ATTORNEY GENERAL OF NEW JERSEY  

 

 

 

By:  /s/ Daniel M. Vannella                                         

 Daniel M. Vannella (0159222007)  

 Assistant Attorney General  

 

Encls.  

 

cc: All counsel of record 
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